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Charles Wesley Unlted Methodist Church

Centreville

private

The Charles Wesley United Methodist Church was
constructed in 1909 adjacent the old 1873 church across
from the Centreville Cemetery on South Liberty Street.
The building is a plain late Victorian Gothic' style
structure with 'T' plan having the entry/tower in the
west corner of the 'T'., Most of the exterior has been
covered with asbestos siding, but the 1nterlor remains
relatively unchanged . '

The congregation was formed orior to 1873, but in.
that year they erected their first church slightly’
downhill ‘£rom the present building. The stone bearing
the date from the earlier-church was included inh the
new fourndation in 1909,

"The church was the social center of the black
community. Block socials, Ribbon Sales, promenades,
strawberry festivals, box and shoe soc1alq were popular"
(Centennial Ann1VPrsary Program, Dec., 30, 1973).
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Wesley U. M. Church is situated at 421 South

Liberty Street, opposite the cemetery.‘.The building
is & late Victorian Gothic style frame structure on
a brick foundation. It faces northwest, but the |
entrance on that side of the tower is not uéed. The
present entrance is around the corner on the soutﬁ—
west side. Both sides of the tower are identical
with large double door beneath a lancet arch transom.
Above the entrances are circular windows with a
square pane in the center and four half round panes.
The bellfry and spire were removed récently and
replaced with a hip roof with cross on top.

The body of the church has 3 windows facing the
street,‘the center windowubeing a composite of
three windows with three small panes beneath a lérge
ﬁiter arch. The body of the church is covered with
asbestos siding and the gable is covered with
decorative shingles. In the foundation of the church
is the cornerstone bearing the date "28 Aug. 1909"
and the stone from the original church "1873".

The north wall of the building is five bays long
with five 1/1 sash miter arched windows. The ends

of the rafters are exposed and terminate in a ogee

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

end. Across the baék gable is.a narrow lean-to addition
-with pediment in the center over three l-pane windows.

On the left of the three-part window and on the north end
is a 1/1 sash window. A door on the'sgutherp end opens
into the sacristy. In ceﬁter of the gabie is a circular
window identical to those over the'éntrance dqors.

Added to éhe original‘T'on the southern side of the
" church is a church hall built in 1982, One window on each

side of the tower and‘T’lights the church itself from
'the'soﬁthern wall. | |

The ihteriof of the church is composed 6f.é V§stibule
on the west corner with the original school robﬁ‘ﬁo thé.
south ahd the church itself north of both rooms.

The vestibule is a small sguare entry with present
door onthe southwest wall. Another pair of doors is
still in place on the northwest wall, but is not used.

On the northeast wall is another door, the same size as
the two aforementioned doors, which opens into the body
of the church. These three doérs all have lancet arched
transoms above., The latter has'Welcomé'written_in the
colored glass, The doors have five horizontal panels and
the trim profile has a recessed area with small ogee
moldings at each side'(itiis‘identiéal to Ward's Gift).

The church proper has beaded wainscoting around the

entire structure, including the sanctuary and choir areas.

-
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The same type wainscoting covers the five facets of the

" arched ceiling. All of the woodwork is finished natural.

Centered on the southeast wall is the arched recessed

.‘area for the altar and lectern. A similar arch exists

jeft of the altar and that recess has the organ and choir.
Right of the altar is an enclosed space for the sacristy.
The wall between the sacristy and the altar is partial.
Behind the lectern, in front of a red curtaiﬂ, are three
Renaissance Revival upholstered arm chairs. The comnunion
rail extends in two arcs in front of the chbir‘and aitar.
Flénking fhe altar are the flag of the U.S.A.-and,a flag
of the United Methodist Church. Ovef the alfé? is ’
inscribed "Christ Jesus is Lord".

Opening into the church are two folding partitions,
replacing driginal double doors, to the original school
room.  Above these wide openings are transom lights.

Beyond this old school room is a new church hall built

in 1982.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Charles Wesley United Methodist Church was
constructed in 1909 adjacent the old 1873 church
across from the Centreville Cemetery on South Liberty
Street., The building is a plain late Victorian
Gothic style structure with 'T' plan having the
entry/tower in the west corner of the 'T'. Most of
~ the exterior has been covered with asbestos siding,
but the interior remains relatively unchanged.
The congregation was formed prior to 1873, 'but
in that year they erected their first church slightly
downhill from the present building. The stone bearing
the date from the earlier church was included in
the new foundation in 1909.
"The Church was the social center of the Black
community. Block socials, Ribbon Sales, pramenades,
strawberry festivals, box and shoe socials were popular".

(Centennial Anniversary Program, December 30, 1973).
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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NAME / FITLE
Michael O. Bourne, Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 8/29/83

STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE

CiTY OR TOWN ) STATE
Centreville : Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially ¢reated
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 XA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapeclis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Asbury Church

South Liberty Street
Centreville, Maryland
Orlando Ridout V 198)
View from Southwest
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Asbury Church

South Liberty Street
Centreville, Maryland
Orlando Ridout V 1981
View from Southeast




